
Reminder 

F. No. 8-49/20184C 
Government of India 

Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change 
(Forest Conservation Division) 

To, 

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, 
Aliganj, Jor Bagh Road, 

New Delhi: 1100 03, 
Dated: Ack-  May, 2019 

The Principal Secretary (Forests), 
Department of Forests & Environment, 
Government of Madhya Pradesh, 
Bhopal. 

Sub: Proposal to obtain approval under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 for 
prospecting of Uranium and Minerals for Drilling of 300 boreholes with 4" 
diameter in an area of 1650 hectare in Baitul District Madhya Pradesh, in favour of 
Atomic Minerals Directorate Department of Atomic Energy Government of India, 
Nagpur. -reg., 

Sir, 
I am directed to refer to this Ministry's letter of even number dated 29th August, 2018 

(copy enclosed) on the above-mentioned subject, wherein it was requested to furnish your 
views/comments on the matter to this Ministry, which is still awaited. 

It is, therefore, requested to kindly furnish the above views/comments at the earliest 
for further processing of the proposal under FCA, 1980. 

Yours faithfull,ok, 

"11  

ti 
rawan Kumar Verma) 

ector General of Forests 
Copy to:- 

1. The PCCF, Govt. of Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal. 
2. The Nodal Officer, FCA, 1.980 0/o PCCF, Forest Department, Government of 

Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal. 
4. The Addl. DG (C) Regional Office (Western Zone), Bhopal. 
4. User Agency. 
5. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi. 
6. Guard File. 



Dy. Insp 
Kumar Verma) 

eral of Forests (FC) 

Yours fait ull 

F. No. 8-49/2018-FC 
Government of India 

Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change 
(Forest Conservation Division) 

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, 
Aliganj, Jor Bagh Road, 

To, 

	

	 Dated:"crAugust, 2018 
New Delhi: 1100 03, 

The Principal Secretary (Forests), 
Department of Forests & Environment, 
Government of Madhya Pradesh, 
Bhopal. 

Sub:  Proposal to obtain approval under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 for 
prospecting of Uranium and Minerals for Drilling of 300 boreholes with 4" 
diameter in an area of 1650 hectare in Baitul District Madhya Pradesh, in favour of 
Atomic Minerals Directorate Department of Atomic Energy Government of India, 
Nagpur. -reg., 

Sir, 
I am directed to refer letter No. F-1/FP/MP/MRL/ 9/ 2017/10-11/3756 Bhopal dated 

21.12.2017 of APCCF (LM) and Nodal Officer, the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, Govt. of 
Madhya Pradesh on the above mentioned subject seeking prior approval of the Central 
Government in accordance with Section-2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980. After 
preliminary scrutiny the proposal the Ministry revealed the following shortcomings: 

(i) The recommendation of the Nadal Officer (FCA) and Principal Secretary (Forests) has 
not been uploaded on the forest clearance web portal in respect of said project. 

In view of the above, the State Government is requested to submit the information, as 
indicated above, to this Ministry for further consideration of the proposal. 

Copy to:- 
1. The PCCF, Govt. of Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal. 
2. The Nodal Officer, FCA, 1980 0/o PCCF, Forest Department, Government 

Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal. 
4. The Addl. PCCF (C) Regional Office (Western Zone), Bhopal. 
4. User Agency. 
5. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi. 
6. Guard File. 

an Kumar Verma) 
Dy. Inspe 	Gen•ral of Forests (FC) 
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